

September 2008 Edition

President: Greg Hine 303-449-9966 greghine@gmail.com 1st Vice President: Augie Bruno 970-532-0201 augiebruno@comcast.net Memberships 2nd Vice President: Tony Kilwen 303-438-8500 kilweint@msn.com Safety Officer Secretary: Rudy Glick 970-587-2843 rudy_g@q.com Treasurer: Ken Jochim kjjochim@aol.com 303-444-3206 Mike Gulizia Mag1046@comcast.net Webmaster: 303-651-0508 Newsletter Editor Ken Miller 303-776-4417 rockytopkjm@msn.com



2008 Officers:

BAS MEETING MINUTES

Chandler Field, August 13th 2008

Meeting called to order by President Greg Hine at 7:00 PM. With 21 members and guest present. Greg asked for a motion to accept last months meeting minutes as they appeared in the last newsletter.

Motion was made by Tony Kilwein with a second by Augie Bruno to accept last months meeting minutes. Motion was voted on and passed.

TRESURE REPORT-- Treasurer Ken Jochim was not present so no report was given.

1st Vice President, Augie Bruno, reported that the club now has 101 members.

OLD BUSINESS -- No items were discussed.

Fly it like it's rented.....

NEW BUSINESS-- Greg stated the contract with the City of Boulder expires in February of 2009 and we as a club should start discussing the items in the contract we want to add or change. A discussion followed with some of the changes to the contract. The Club would like to add a helicopter landing pad. Its size would be 15'x15' to the north side of the east west fence. Material for pad would be a plastic mesh similar to landscape fabric. Another change to the field would be to change the parking in the horseshoe parking area to allow for more vehicles to be parked closer to the shelter area. Augie stated he had a request from a member to fly a gas turbine at our field. The Club rules are not specific on this matter. A discussion followed about the AMA rules for having fire fighting equipment at the field when a turbine is using the field. Dean Ehn made a motion with a second by Wendell Wickstrom to not allow gas turbines to use our field. The motion was voted 13 yes and 3 no. Motion passed. Greg stated that at 9:00 AM Sunday September 14 Our district AMA Vice President Mark Smith and associate Vice President Jim Wallen will be visiting our field for some flying and goodwill. Greg asked for a volunteer to make a presentation to the Frazer Meadows Retirement community about RC flying. Jay McDonald stated he would take a helicopter and give a demonstration of how and why it flies. Greg asked if we should have a fun fly in October. No interest was shown by the members. Discussion was held on the field closure on August 25 thru 28 by the request of the FAA and AMA due to the Democratic National Convention. Any new developments will be e-mailed to members. A discussion was held on where to hold the next meeting. Motion by Dean Ehn with a second by Ken Miller to have the next meeting at Hobby Town USA in Longmont. Motion voted and passed.

Motion to adjourn by Augie Bruno with second by Mel Kooy. Motion voted and passed.

SHOW AND TELL--Steve Croft displayed a World War 2 Norden bomb sight. This machine is still functional and he

showed us how it was used. Thanks Steve you have an interesting piece of aviation history. Boris Sergeev also showed us on his laptop pictures of a German Air Museum he visited close to Munich Germany.

Respectfully submitted Rudy Glick.



Steve Croft hands on, displaying his WW ll Bomb Sight. Dean Ehn and Ken Miller looking on. Photo by Al Coelho.

New Business

Approximately 50 volunteers working for the County will be on or around the field from 9AM-2PM on Saturday, Sept. 13 to complete the weed removal project begun back on August 20th. These volunteers may be using our parking lot and porta-potty as well as crossing the runway and flyover areas. Although the field will be OPEN to flying during this activity, it is requested that all flyers display courtesy and EXTREME caution during this operation, following all field and AMA safety rules and using common sense. The BAS officers are confident in everyone's ability to get through the day without incident or injury.

Thanks for your support, Augie Bruno, VP

Flying Field Hours

Weekdays 9:00 AM till Dusk Weekends 10:00 AM till Dusk (No Exceptions)

ANNOUNCEMENTS

At the last Club Meeting, Greg Hine asked if anybody would volunteer to present our hobby to the Frasier Meadows Care Facility residents. Jay McDonald volunteered and organized a presentation.

On Saturday, August 16, Jay McDonald, Richard Myron and Al Coelho gave a presentation including helicopters, airplanes and engines to about 25 Frasier Meadow residents. It was an indoor presentation which did not include any flying. The presentation lasted about an hour and was well accepted by the attendees.

More pictures are available on the Club's website in the photo gallery.

Al Coelho



Frasier Meadow Care Facility resident, Boulder

The web site has been moved to a new address at <u>http://www.boulderaero.org/</u>.

We still have some caps for sale with the club logo. Caps are \$12 each in blue/white or red/white. Contact Ken Jochim or come to a club meeting to learn more.

There are parking spaces at the field marked and designated as handicap parking. We've been notified that if City Park Rangers see vehicles parked in those stalls without a proper handicap tag displayed they will start issuing violation tickets. The fine for this type of ticket is **\$125.00.** All members need to be aware that, if you park in a handicap stall without a tag and a ranger comes by, it could become an expensive day of flying.

R/C Hobbies, 3280 28th St. #1 Boulder 303-443-4446

Things with wings, 6268 West 10th Street #2 Greeley 970-352-1067

Date	Time	Activity	Coordinator	Phone	Location
09/10/2008	700 PM	BAS Monthly Meeting	Greg Hine	303-449-9966	Hobby Town,Longmont
09/12-14/2008	8AM-5PM	Love-Air Jet Rally	Dan St. John	970-231-4252	Drake Field, Ault
09/13/2008	9AM-2PM	Weed Removal	R. Anderson	303-652-2224	Chandler Field
09/14/2008	????????	AMA Officers @ BAS Field	Greg Hine	303-449-9966	Chandler Field
09/26-28/2008	????????	Warbirds Over the Rockies	M. Harrington	970-226-4820	Drake Field, Ault
10/05/2008	7:30AM-2PM	Arvada Float Fly	Greg Hine	303-449-9966	Standley Lake
10/08/2008	700PM	BAS Monthly Meeting	Greg Hine	303-449-9966	Hobby Town, Longmont
10/25/2008	900AM	LAMA Auction	J. Barnes	970-535-4868	Longmont
11/12/2008	7:00PM	BAS Monthly Meeting	Greg Hine	303-449-9966	Hobby Town, Longmont
12/10/2008	7:00PM	BAS Monthly Meeting	Greg Hine	303-449-9966	Hobby Town, Longmont

Man that was a cool Maneuver! How'd I do that?????

Birthday Wishes, Members Born in September

Rudy Glick Richard T. Rooney Bill Engelking Darrell Adams Boris Sergeev

INSTRUCTORS LISTING

Call if you need help getting started:Tony Kilwein303-438-8500 FutabaWendell Wickstrom303-494-9324 AirtronicsKen Jochim303-444-3206 JRJames Mack303-704-5464 Futaba

BAS Meeting - Hobby Town \ September, 10th 2008 at 7:00PM

Whad da ya mean, There's a loose nut behind the Transmitter???????

CLUB DVD LIBRARY OPEN

The Club DVD library is open: You can request a title via e-mail and pick it up at the club meeting. Don't miss *Tucson Aerobatic Shootout*, the best R/C video of all times!

Please feel free to <u>e-mail</u> me your suggestions regarding the new DVDs to add to the library. Boris Sergeev, Club Librarian.

CLASSIFIEDS

Submit any classified requests to Ken Miller, rockytopkjm@msn.com Classifieds are free to club members

.....

Delta 7.5 inch band saw with extra blades...\$40

Dremel belt/disc sander \$30

Ken Jochim 303-444-3206

Action Hobbies, 1477 Carr St. Lakewood, 303-233-6275

Heliport Hobbies,1400 W.70th St. Denver. 303-430-8828

Don's Hobbies, 815 10th St. Greeley, 970-353-3115